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-AND-
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Vo-
FROM: Jon V. Weiss, P.E., DirectohY

Planning, Environmental, and/Revelopment
Services Department

CONTACT PERSON: David D. Jones, P.E., CEP, Manager Q%
Environmental Protection Division
(407) 836-1406

SUBJECT: December 13, 2022 — Consent ltem
Environmental Protection Commission Recommendation for
Request for Waiver for Jason Roland and Anita Yeung-Roland
Dock Construction Permit BD-22-07-139

The applicants, Jason Roland and Anita Yeung-Roland, are requesting a dock construction
permit with approval of a waiver to Orange County Code (Code), Chapter 15, Article IX,
Section 15-343(b) (side setback). The project site is located at 1 1st Court, Windermere, FL
34786 (Parcel ID Number is 17-23-28-9336-04-582) on Wauseon Bay in District 1.

On July 13, 2022, the Environmental Protection Division (EPD) received an Application to
Construct a Dock to modify an existing boat dock at the subject property. Included with the
application was a request to reduce the side setback distance. On September 1, 2022, in
response to EPD's Request for Additional Information, a completed Application for Waiver
to Section 15-343(b) was received. The request is to reduce the side setback distance from
the northern projected property line from 25 feet to 10 feet.

Waiver Request — Side Setback

Chapter 15, Article IX, Section 15-343(b) of the Code states, “on lots or parcels having a
shoreline frontage of seventy-five (75) feet or greater, docks shall have a minimum side
setback of twenty-five (25) feet from the projected property line, unless such requirement is
reduced by an appropriate waiver which shall be reviewed by the environmental protection
division.”. The applicants have a shoreline that measures approximately 90.4 feet at the
Normal High Water Elevation (NHWE), allowing for a minimum side setback of 25 feet. The
applicants are requesting a side setback of 10 feet from the northern projected property line.

Pursuant to Section 15-350(a)(2), “the applicant shall describe (1) how this waiver would not
negatively impact the environment, and (2) the effect of the proposed waiver on abutting
shoreline owners.”

To address Section 15-350(a)(2)(1), the applicants’ agent, Mr. Jonathan Geiger, states,
“This waiver is for a 10’ setback. This setback will be in accordance with the change in the
Orange County Environmental Dock setback requirements set to take effect in 2023.”
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To address Section 15-350(a)(2)(2), the applicants’ agent states, “The waiver will be for a
10’ setback from the abutting shoreline owner. This setback distance has already been
approved by the Town of Windermere via their variance process.”

Public Notification

On September 9, 2022, a Notice of Application for Waiver was sent to the affected adjacent
property owner. Delivery of the certified letter was confirmed on September 12, 2022. On
October 17, 2022, EPD received correspondence from Mr. John Mark Ramsey, owner of 3
18t Ct., the adjacent property to the north. In his correspondence, Mr. Ramsey indicated he
would “request the portion of the new dock that is in the water be moved to the south.”
However, Mr. Ramsey also indicated that if the current request would not require a variance
under the new dock code (effective January 1, 2023) that he is “not raising any opposition to
the County variance request” Under the new code, the minimum side setback for the
applicants’ lot will be 10 feet. On September 28, 2022, the applicants and agent were sent
notices to inform them of the October 26, 2022 Environmental Protection Commission
(EPC) meeting and on October 18, 2022, Mr. Ramsey was sent a notice to inform him of the
October 26, 2022 EPC meeting.

Obijections

No objections have been received.

EPD Staff Evaluation

Staff has evaluated the waiver request for compliance with the criteria for approval. The
recommendation of the Environmental Protection Officer (EPO) is to approve the request for
waiver to Section 15-343(b) (side setback). The applicants have demonstrated that there
will be no negative affect on the abutting shoreline owners pursuant to Section 15-
350(a)(2)(2), as no objections have been received. Furthermore, pursuant to Section 15-
350(a)(2)(1), the applicants have demonstrated there will be no negative effects to the
environment as the reduced setbacks will not have any increased effects on submerged or
emergent resources.

Environmental Protection Commission Public Hearing

EPD presented the waiver request in a public hearing before the EPC at their October 26,
2022 meeting. Based upon evidence and testimony presented at the hearing, the EPC
voted unanimously to accept the findings and recommendation of the EPO, and
recommended approval of the request for waiver to Section 15-343(b) (side setback).

ACTION REQUESTED: Acceptance of the findings and recommendation of the
Environmental Protection Commission and approval of the
request for waiver to Orange County Code, Chapter 15,
Article IX, Section 15-343(b) to allow a side setback
distance of 10 feet from the northern projected property
line in lieu of the required 25 feet for the Jason Roland and
Anita Yeung-Roland Dock Construction Permit BD-22-07-
139. District 1.
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